
 
 

 

 

 
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING 

COMMITTEE 
FRIDAY, 15TH DECEMBER, 2023 

 
 
A MEETING of the CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE will be held in the COUNCIL 

CHAMBER, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS on FRIDAY, 15 

DECEMBER 2023 at 10.30 a.m..  This will be a blended meeting in accordance with the Licensing 

(Scotland) Act 2005 and can be accessed remotely via Microsoft Teams. 

 
All Attendees, including members of the public, should note that the public business in this 

meeting will be livestreamed and video recorded and that recording will be available 

thereafter for public view for 180 days . 

 
N. MCKINLAY 
Director of Corportae Governance  
 
5 December 2023 
 
 

BUSINESS 
  

1.  Apologies for Absence  
 

 
 

2.  Order of Business  
 

 
 

3.  Declarations of Interest  
 

 
 

4.  Minute (Pages 3 - 4) 
 

5 mins  

 Minute of Meeting held on 20 October 2023 to be approved and signed by 
the Chairman.  (Copy attached.) 
 

 

 
5.  Licences issued under Delegated Powers (Pages 5 - 16) 

 
5 mins  

 (Copy attached.)   
6.  

 
Items Likely to be Taken in Private  
Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be approved: 
  
“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 the public be 
exclude from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it involves 
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 
7A to the aforementioned Act.”  

7.  Licensing of Taxi, Private Hire Vehicles and Drivers (Pages 17 - 24) 20 mins 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

 
 Hearing to consider grant of Taxi Driver Licence. Consider objection 

letter received from Police Scotland (Copy application and letter 
attached.) (licenceholder cited to attend.) 

  

 

 
8.  Minute (Pages 25 - 26) 

 
5 mins 

 Private section of Minute of Meeting held on 20 October 2023 to be 
approved and signed by the Chairman.  (Copy attached.)  

 
 

9.  Any Other Items Previously Circulated  
 

 
 
10.  Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent  

 
 

 
 
 
NOTES 
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions. 
 
2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 

item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting. 

 
 
Membership of Committee:- Councillors  M. Douglas (Chairman), J. Cox, D. Parker, J. PatonDay, 
N. Richards, F. Sinclair, E. Small and T. Weatherston 
 
 
Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson  Tel: 01835 826502 
E-Mail: fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk 
 
 



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL 
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
 MINUTE of Meeting of the CIVIC 

GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE 
held in Council Chamber, Council 
Headquarters, Newtown St. Boswells and via 
Microsoft Teams on 20 October 2023 at 
10.00a.m.  

    
 

Present: - 
 
 
Apologies: 

Councillors M. Douglas (Convener), J. Cox, J. PatonDay, N. Richards, E. 
Small, F. Sinclair, T. Weatherston. 
 
Councillors P. Brown, D. Parker. 

 
 

In Attendance: - Managing Solicitor (Property and Licensing), Licensing Standards and 
Enforcement Officer (M. Wynne), Licensing Officers – (S. Lackenby and T. 
Thomson), PC S. Dishington, Sergeant G. Wood (Police Scotland), 
Democratic Services Officer (F. Henderson). 

 
 
ORDER OF BUSINESS  
The Chair varied the order of business as shown on the agenda and the Minute reflects the 
order in which the items were considered at the meeting. 

1. MINUTE 
There had been circulated copies of the Minute of the Meeting held on 22 September 2023. 
 
DECISION 
AGREED to approve the Minute for signature by the Chairman. 
 

2. LICENSES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 
For Members’ information there had been circulated copies of lists of licences dealt with 
under delegated powers for the periods 6 September 2023 – 8 October 2023. 
 
DECISION 
NOTED. 
 
URGENT BUSINESS 
Under Section 50B(4)(b) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, the Chair was of the 
opinion that the item dealt with in the following paragraph should be considered at the 
meeting as a matter of urgency, in view of the need to make an early decision or to keep 
Members informed.  
 

3.  SHORT TERM LET LICENCING  
3.1 With reference to para 13 of the Minute of the Scottish Borders Council held on 31 August 

2023, there had been circulated a briefing note to update Members and seek views on whether 
it was necessary to apply all of the mandatory conditions to temporary exemptions, with regard 
to the imposition of the mandatory licensing conditions as set out in the 1982 Act on any 
temporary exemptions which were issued to the requirement to hold permanent licence. 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



3.2  It had previously been agreed that the Council’s short term lets licensing policy be amended 
to allow temporary exemptions to the requirement to hold a permanent licence for holiday 
home swap purposes. The Act allowed Licensing Authorities to grant such temporary 
exemptions for 6 weeks during a 12 month period. In making this amendment to the policy, 
Council instructed the Director of Corporate Governance to bring a further paper providing 
clarity.  It was explained that the Act provided that Licensing Authorities may attach conditions 
to any temporary exemptions granted and guidance issued by the Scottish Government stated 
that a licensing authority might not apply all the mandatory conditions. Despite this, it was 
apparent that all other Licensing Authorities who had decided to allow temporary exemption 
applications were making it clear within their policies that any temporary exemptions issued 
would be subject to the mandatory conditions as set out in the 1982 Act. The Mandatory 
conditions had been circulated with the briefing note for ease of reference. Following 
discussion, it was agreed that the draft paper for Council would be circulated to the members 
and any comments members may have be forwarded to the Clerk prior to the draft paper being 
finalised.. 

DECISION  
AGREED that the draft paper for Council be forwarded to members and any 
comments be forwarded to the Clerk as soon as possible. 
 
PRIVATE BUSINESS 
DECISION 
AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to 
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed in 
the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in Paragraph 14 of Part I of Schedule 7A to the Act. 
 

 
SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS 

 
4.0 LICENSING OF TAXIS, PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLES AND DRIVERS  
 Hearing to consider grant of Taxi Driver Licence  

There had been circulated copies of an application for the grant of a Taxi Drivers Licence 
together with a letter from Police Scotland, dated 26 September 2023 for information. A letter 
of support from a potential employer had also been circulated. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting concluded at 10.30 a.m.  

Page 4



NAME OF APPLICANT TYPE OF LICENCE DETAILS

Scottish Borders Rape Crisis Centre Marches and Parades Marches and Parades - Scottish Borders Rape Crisis Centre

Tuesday 28 November 2023    6.00pm

Newtown And Eildon CC Christmas Lights 

Committee

Marches and Parades Marches and Parades - Christmas Lights Switch On - Newtown

Sunday, 26 November 2023  5.30pm

The Rotary Club Of Jedburgh Marches and Parades Marches and Parades - Jedburgh Winter Parade and Switch-on of Christmas Tree 

Lights

Friday 1 December 2023 - 5.30pm

Innerleithen Civic Association Marches and Parades Christmas Parade - Innerleithen

Saturday 2 December 2023  4.30pm

Live Borders Sport Marches and Parades Marches and Parades - Festive Fun Runs

Saturday 2 December 2023 - 10.00am - 12.00noon

Coldstream Community Trust Marches and Parades Marches and Parades - Christmas Lights Switch On and Santa's Arrival at 

Community Centre

Sunday 3 December 2023   4.30pm

Jedburgh Market Market Operator Temporary - Jedburgh Market

Sunday 26 November 2023 - 11.00am - 2.00pm

St Peters Primary School Market Operator Temporary - St Peter's Primary School - Farmers Market and Christmas Shopping 

and Wreath Making Night

Friday, 24 November 2023 - 1.00pm - 3.00pm and Wednesday, 29 November 

2023 - 6.00pm - 10.00pm

Peebles Christmas Lights Association Market Operator Temporary - Peebles Christmas Market

Sunday 26 November 2023 - 3.00pm - 7.00pm

Joanne McBeath Market Operator Temporary Market Operator - Stow Station House - Christmas Craft Fair

Sunday 26 November 2023   11.00am - 6.00pm

St Ronan's Primary School PTA Market Operator Temporary Market Operator - St Ronans Primary School Christmas Fair

Wednesday 29 November 2023    6.00pm - 8.00pm

CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 
 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

09 October 2023 - 13 November 2023 

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 5



Gordon Primary School Parent Council Market Operator Temporary - Christmas Market

Saturday 25 November 2023  1.00pm - 4.00pm

Rotary Club Of Galashiels Market Operator Temporary - Rotary Club Of Galashiels

Saturday 2 December 2023  10.00am - 4.00pm

GAOS Musical Theatre Market Operator Temporary - Christmas Market, Volunteer Hall, Galashiels

Friday, 25 November 2023 - 2.00pm - 5.00pm

Clovenfords Primary School Parent Council Market Operator Temporary - Christmas Market

Friday 1 December 2023   10.00am - 2.00pm

Joanna Thomson Market Operator Temporary  - Burgh Hall, Peebles

Saturday 2 December 2023  10.00am - 4.00pm

Friends Of Earlston Primary School Market Operator Temporary - Christmas Market

Saturday, 2 December 2023 - 11.00am - 2.00pm

Lauder Christmas Lights Festival Market Operator Market Operator - Christmas Market

Saturday, 2 December 2023    12.00noon - 7.00pm

Oxton And Channelkirk Community Council Market Operator Temporary - Christmas Craft Market and Village Christmas Lights Switch-On

Sunday 3 December 2023 - 3.00pm - 7.00pm

Melrose Mini P7 Hornets Market Operator Temporary - Christmas Market - Melrose RFC

Friday, 1st December 2023 - 6.30pm - 9.30pm

Peebles Christmas Lights Public Charitable Collection Street Collections - High Street, Peebles

Sunday 26 November 2023

Rotary Club of Galashiels and District Public Charitable Collection Street Collections - Various, Galashiels

Saturday 02 to Sunday 24 December 2023

Rotary Club of Jedburgh Public Charitable Collection Street Collections - High Street Jedburgh

Friday 01 December 2023

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - The Square, Kelso

Saturday 25 November 2023 1.00pm - 7.00pm and Sunday 17 December - 

11.00am - 4.00pm

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Galashiels Town Centre

Saturday , 2nd December 2023   10.00am - 6.00pm

Albert Reid Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Peebles Christmas Lights Switch-on

Sunday 26 November 2023   3.00pm - 8:00pm

P
age 6



Robert Atkin Public Entertainment Temporary  - The Mighty Deerstalker After Party - Live Music

Saturday 2 December 2023   9.00pm - 11.30pm

Steven Findlay Private Hire Driver Renewal - SB/PD033

Julia Anderson Private Hire Driver Renewal - SB/PD034

Kyle Swan Private Hire Driver Renewal - SB/PD035

Diana Best Skin Piercing/Tattoo Grant - Border Physiotherapy Clinic, The Old Dairy, Pavilion Estate, Melrose and 

Borders Body and Mind, 2 Edinburgh Road, Lauder

Monday to Friday 9.00am - 9.00pm

Acupuncture

Natalie Stephen Skin Piercing/Tattoo Grant - 1/2 Waverley Chambers, Transport Interchange Building, Stirling Street, 

Galashiels

Monday to Saturday - 9.00am to 8.30pm - Tattooing

Jennifer Crombie Smith Skin Piercing/Tattoo Renewal - Borders Body and Mind Ltd, 2 Edinburgh Road, Lauder 

Monday to Friday - 9.30am - 9.00pm and Saturday 9.30am - 6.00pm

Skin Piercing and Electrolysis

Emma Sinclair Skin Piercing/Tattoo Renewal - Borders Acupuncture, Border Physiotherapy Clinic, The Old Dairy, 

Pavilion Estate, Melrose 

Monday, Wednesday and Friday - 8.30am - 4.00pm

Acupuncture

Paul McGinnity Short Term Lets - Home letting Grant - 3 Home Street, Eyemouth, TD14 5EZ 

Isabelle Hill Short Term Lets - Home letting Grant - 63 High Street, Innerleithen, EH44 6HD

Susan McVittie Short Term Lets - Home letting Grant - 16 Market Place, Lauder, TD2 6SR 

Jayne Worth Short Term Lets - Home sharing Grant - 82 High Street, Coldtream, TD12 4DH

Kathryn Bilbrough Short Term Lets - Home sharing Grant - Cedar Cottage, Whitsomehill, Duns, TD11 3NF 

Sheena Laird Short Term Lets - Home sharing Grant - 6 Ladymoss, Tweedbank, Galashiels, TD1 3SB 

Heather Freeland-Cook Short Term Lets - Secondary 

letting

Grant - Audrey's 19, The Yett, Kirk Yetholm, Kelso, TD5 8PL 

P
age 7



Adam Davies Short Term Lets - Secondary 

letting

Grant - The Steading Cottage, Chesters, Hawick, TD9 8TN 

Paul Huntly Short Term Lets - Secondary 

letting

Grant - Teviot Cottage, 5a Teviot Road, Hawick, TD9 9DN 

Susan Ross Short Term Lets - Secondary 

letting

Grant - Mole Cottage, 4 Mains Farm Cottage, Chirnside, Duns, TD11 3LD

Samantha Jarvie Short Term Lets - Secondary 

letting

Grant - Tirah's Landing, Macbiehill, West Linton, EH46 7AZ 

Jonathan Maud Short Term Lets - Secondary 

letting

Grant - Tweedside, Milne Graden. Coldstream. TD12 4HE

Jonathan Maud Short Term Lets - Secondary 

letting

Grant - West Lodge , Milne Graden, Coldstream, TD12 4HE

Jonathan Maud Short Term Lets - Secondary 

letting

Grant - North Lodge, Milne Graden, Coldstream, TD12 4HE

Jonathan Maud Short Term Lets - Secondary 

letting

Grant - Garden House, Milne Graden, Coldstream TD12 4HE 

Jonathan Maud Short Term Lets - Secondary 

letting

Grant - Park End, Milne Graden, Coldstream, TD12 4HE 

Wilding On A Whim Limited Short Term Lets - Secondary 

letting

Grant - Whim House, West Linton, EH46 7BD 

Benson Wemyss Farms Short Term Lets - Secondary 

letting

Grant - 1 A Barns Square, Peebles

Martin Shelley Short Term Lets - Secondary 

letting

Grant - Garden Cottage, Kippilaw, Melrose, TD6 9HF 

Michael Laing Short Term Lets - Secondary 

letting

Grant - Robber Cottage, 4 Ellemford Cottages, Ellemford, Duns, TD11 3SG 

Harelawside Farming Partnership Short Term Lets - Secondary 

letting

Grant - Harelawbrae Cottage, Harelawside, Grantshouse, Duns, TD11 3RP 

Stuart McKellar Short Term Lets - Secondary 

letting

Grant - Shoreside, 8 Partanhall, Burnmouth, Eyemouth, TD14 5SR 

Fraser Gray Short Term Lets - Secondary 

letting

Grant - 85C Bongate, Jedburgh, TD8 6DU 

Mohammed Riaz Taxi Driver Licence Grant - SB/TD201

P
age 8



Kevin Home Taxi Driver Licence Grant - SB/TD203

Joanne Smith Taxi Driver Licence Grant - SB/TD204

Muhammad Mudasser Taxi Driver Licence Grant - SB/TD205

Kris Cameron Taxi Driver Licence Grant - SB/TD207

Aaron Hogg Taxi Driver Licence Grant - SB/TD212

Patricia Graham Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD124

Carol McLarty Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD184

Frances Renton Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD186

Doreen Brownlee Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD194

Ryan Gilchrist Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD199

George Easson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD206

Lukasz Kriese Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD210

Simon Gibson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD211

George Shepherd Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD213

Mark Stennett Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 4/TV39 - Silver Renault Traffic - MA17 CKU - 8 PassengersP
age 9



T
his page is intentionally left blank



NAME OF APPLICANT TYPE OF LICENCE DETAILS

Berwickshire Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 57 Station Drive, Duns

3 Residents and 3 Bedrooms

Berwickshire Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 58 Station Drive, Duns

4 Residents and 4 Bedrooms

Let's Thrive Property Ltd House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 63 St Andrew Street, Galashiels

5 Bedrooms 5 Tenants

Real Life Options House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 1 Liddesdale Crescent, Hawick

3 Tenants and 3 Rooms

Real Life Options House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 2 Liddesdale Crescent, Hawick

3 Tenants and 3 Rooms

Earlston Parish Church Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday - Earlston

Sunday 12 November 2023 - 10.40am

Hawick Ex-Service Club Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday - Hawick

Sunday 12 November 2023  10.30am

Jedburgh Events Forum Marches and Parades Jedburgh Running Festival - Jedburgh

Sunday 29 October 2023  10.30am

Jedburgh Three Peaks Ultramarathon Marches and Parades Three Peaks Ultramarathon and Relay - Jedburgh

Saturday, 28 October 2023 - 8.00am

Newtown And Eildon Community Council Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday - Newtown St Boswells

Sunday 12 November 2023   1.30pm

Peebles March Riders Association Marches and Parades October Ride Out - Peebles

Sunday 29 October 2023 - 11.00am 

Royal British Legion Galashiels Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday - Galashiels

Sunday 12 November 2023 - 12.20noon

Royal British Legion Scotland (Coldstream) Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - Coldstream

Sunday 12 November 2023   10.40am

CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 
 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

09 October 2023 - 13 November 2023 

P
age 11



Royal British Legion Scotland (Eyemouth) Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday - Eyemouth

Saturday 11 November 2023  11.00am

Royal British Legion Scotland Jedburgh 

Branch

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday - Jedburgh

Sunday 12 November 2023 - 10.30am

Royal British Legion Scotland Melrose Branch Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday - Melrose 

Sunday 12 November 2023 - 10.25am

St Boswells Community Council Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday - St Boswells

Sunday, 12 November 2023

Stow St Mary Of Wedale And Heriot Parish 

Church

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday -Stow St Mary Of Wedale And Heriot Parish Church

Sunday 12 November 2023   11.00am 

Walkerburn And District Community Council Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday - Walkerburn

Sunday, 12 November 2023   10.35am

Lilliesleaf Primary School PTA Market Operator Temporary - Lilliesleaf Primary School PTA - Winter Fair

Thursday 9 November 2023   6.30pm - 8.30pm

National Trust For Scotland Market Operator Temporary - National Trust For Scotland - Harmony Orchard, Melrose

Saturday, 14 October 2023 - 10.30am - 3.00pm

Mary Williams Metal Dealer - Itinerant Material Change - MV17 TFX - Transit 350 Tipper

Monday to Sunday 6.00am - 8.00pm

All ferrous and non ferrous metals

Douglas Williams Metal Dealer - Itinerant Renewal - MV17 TFX - Transit 350 Tipper

Monday to Sunday - 6.00am - 8.00pm

All ferrous and non ferrous metals

Eyemouth Childrens Picnic And Herring 

Queen Association

PCC Street Collections -Eyemouth (Various)

W.E. 02 November 2023

Jedburgh Rotary Club PCC Street Collections - Christmas Gifts for Local Children - High Street, Jedburgh

W.E. - 31 October 2023

RNLI Lifeboats PCC Street Collections - RNLI Lifeboats - High Street, Eyemouth

Wednesday 08 until Saturday 11 November 2023

Thomas Davidson Private Hire Driver Grant - SB/PD027

Brenda Thomson Private Hire Driver Grant - SB/PD029

Lily Alderson Private Hire Driver Grant - SB/PD030

P
age 12



Ian Rutherford Private Hire Driver Renewal - SB/PD031

Eric Robertson Private Hire Vehicle Grant - 1/PV28 - Grey Ford Tourneo - GX19 FNS - 8 Passengers

Peter Hogg Of Jedburgh Ltd Private Hire Vehicle Grant - 3/PV14 - Grey Citroen Berlingo - WJ65 FKL - 2 + Wheelchair

Woods Of Berwick Ltd Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 1/PV33 - White Citroen Relay - Y11 KLE - 8 Passengers

Martin Slater Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Eyemouth Co-op Car Park

Thursday 2 November 2023  6.00pm - 8.00pm

Martin Slater Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Springwood Park, Kelso

Sunday 5 November 2023  5.00pm - 8.00pm

Michael Noon Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Fun Day Border Event Centre, Kelso

Thursday, 12th October 2023  10.00am - 4.00pm

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Victoria Park, Peebles

Saturday , 4th November 2023   5.30pm - 9.00pm

Colin Turnbull Public Entertainment Temporary - Fireworks Display, Innerleithen

Sunday 5 November 2023 - 7.00pm - 8.00pm 

Gala Rugby Football Club Public Entertainment Temporary - Fireworks display after the Gala vs Watsonians game

Saturday 4 November 2023 - 12.00noon - 9.00pm

Just Add Tonic Events Ltd Public Entertainment Temporary - Kelso Racecourse - After Party - Live Band

Saturday 11 November 2023   4.30pm - 11.00pm

Just Add Tonic Events Ltd Public Entertainment Temporary - Kelso Racecourse - After Party - Live Band 

Saturday 28 October 2023   5.30pm - 11.00pm

Park's Of Hamilton (Townhead Garage) Ltd Second Hand Dealers Grant - Park's of Hamilton, St Boswells Garage, St Boswells 

Monday to Friday - 8.00am to 7.00pm, Saturday 8.00am to 6.00pm and Sunday - 

11.00am - 6.00pm

Motor vehicles, motor cycles, mopeds, trailers and parts thereof

Park's Of Hamilton (Townhead Garage) Ltd Second Hand Dealers Grant - Park's of Hamilton, St Boswells Garage, The Green, St Boswells

Monday to Friday - 8.00am to 7.00pm, Saturday 8.00am to 6.00pm and Sunday - 

11.00am - 6.00pm

Motor vehicles, motor cycles, mopeds, trailers and parts thereof

Abigail Vose Skin Piercing/Tattoo Grant - Abbie Tattoo's, 9 Black Bull Street, Duns

Monday to Saturday  10.00am - 4.00pm

Danielle Dodds Skin Piercing/Tattoo Grant - Studio 86, 86 Whitehaugh Park, Peebles

Tuesday and Saturday - 9.00am - 3.00pm, Wednesday and Thursday - 9.00am - 

7.00pm and Friday 9.00am - 12.00noon

P
age 13



Arran Waddell Short Term Lets - Home Sharing Grant - Torvies, Lyne, Peebles

Camilla Wood Short Term Lets - Home Sharing Grant - Glenternie House, Peebles

Alan Gillespie Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - East Faldonside Cottage, Melrose

Alexander Wield Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - Mill Cottage, Newhouse, Lilliesleaf, Melrose

Auston Fairbairn And Travel Chapter Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - Ardvar, Reston Road, Coldingham, Eyemouth

Colin Kay Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - Teviot View Cottage, Sunnyside, Ancrum

Emma Wood Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - 96a Leithen Road, Innerleithen

FBR Seed Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - The School House, Milne Graden Coldstream

FBR Seed Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - Swan's Nest, Milne Graden, Coldstrean

FBR Seed Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - Hamilton House, Milne Graden, Coldstream

Gail Clarkson Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - The Old Smithy, Cliftonhill, Ednam, Kelso

George Meikle Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - Old Sawmill Lodge, Morningside, Innerleithen

Jacqueline Young Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - Maybank, 9 Cross Street, Peebles

Jalna Investments Limited Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - Upper Flat, 1 Market Place, Market Place, Eyemouth

Jonathan Maud Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - The School House, Milne Graden Coldstream

Jonathan Maud Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - Swan's Nest, Milne Graden, Coldstream

P
age 14



Jonathan Maud Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - Hamilton House, Milne Graden, Coldstream

Julia Latto Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - 4B High Street, Peebles

Kathleen Coull Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - Abbey Cottage, 12 Larkhall Burn, Jedburgh

Laura Keay Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - Ardvar, Reston Road, Coldingham, Eyemouth

Lee-ann Thomson Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - West Cottage, 5 Todrig Farm Cottage, Greenlaw, Duns

Timothy Earle Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - 2 Howpasley Cottage, Howpasley, Hawick

Wendy Scott Short Term Lets - Secondary 

Letting

Grant - Falla Farmhouse, Falla Farm, Jedburgh

Antony Chater Street Trader Renewal - Wednesday 7.30am - 7.00pm

Fish and Associated Products

Peebles, Innerleithen, Walkerburn and surrounding area

Kaye Niven And Colin McLaren Taxi Booking Office Renewal - 98 High Street, Galashiels

Stephanie Harris Taxi Driver Grant - SB/TD180

Carleton Blackwell Taxi Driver Grant - SB/TD196

Leijo Koola Taxi Driver Grant - SB/TD197

Kavish Palakatiyage Taxi Driver Grant - SB/TD198

Gary Wood Taxi Driver Grant - SB/TD200

Andrew Chapman Taxi Driver Grant - SB/TD202

Colin McLaren Taxi Driver Renewal - SB/TD182

June Bell Taxi Driver Renewal - SB/TD183

Pamela McKeeney Taxi Driver Renewal - SB/TD185

William Robertson Taxi Driver Renewal - SB/TD192

Ronald Paterson Taxi Driver Renewal - SB/TD193

Michael Hanlon Taxi Driver Renewal - SB/TD195

Kavish Palakatiyage Taxi Vehicle Grant - 2/TV33 - White Toyota Prius - SM66 UXK - 4 Passengers

Euan Scott Taxi Vehicle Grant - 2/TV49 - Blue Tesla Model 3 - LA21 UKB - 4 Passengers

M Arham Ltd Taxi Vehicle Grant - 2/TV68 - Blue Toyota Crolla Estate - SH71 KVY - 4 Passengers

P
age 15



Mark Stennett Taxi Vehicle Grant - 4/TV37 - Green Vauxhall Insignia - TX14 NOB - 4 Passengers

Christopher Horton Taxi Vehicle Renewal - 3/TV12 - Silver Peugeot Traveller Combi - KN66 EUZ - 8 Passengers

Keith Gibb Taxi Vehicle Renewal - 4/TV3 - Black Ford Galaxy - LG16 GYP - 6 Passengers

Keith Gibb Taxi Vehicle Renewal - 4/TV5 - White Vauxhall Vivaro Minibus - VU14 DWW - 8 Passengers

James Collins Taxi Vehicle Renewal - 4/TV8 - White Vauxhall Astra - KX65 DRV - 4 Passengers

P
age 16



Document is Restricted

Page 17

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences issued under Delegated Powers
	Sheet 1
	Item No. 5 - 09 October 2023 - 13 November 2023
	Sheet 1


	7 Licensing of Taxi, Private Hire Vehicles and Drivers
	Item No. 7 - Taxi Driver - Police Objection Letter

	8 Minute

